Celinda Howell

From: Sheila Bennett <sbennett@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:07 AM

To: Celinda Howell

Subject: RE: Corner Lot Addressing

25 BLANTON CT LILLINGTON 27546.

From: Celinda Howell <CHowell@davidsonhomesllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Tammy Ward <tward@harnett.org>; Sheila Bennett <sbennett@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: Corner Lot Addressing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Perfect. Thanks so much for the quick response.
| really do appreciate your help.

From: Tammy Ward <tward@harnett.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:02 AM

To: Celinda Howell <CHowell@davidsonhomesllc.com>; Sheila Bennett <sbennett@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: Corner Lot Addressing

Good morning,

An address request for that permit and multiple others were scheduled on April 6%, the day before our Easter Holiday.
All departments have been exceptionally busy and we are working on those requests today.

We will send it to you as soon as it’s complete.

Thanks,

Tammy Ward

GIS/E-911 Technician

Harnett County GIS/E-911 Dept

305 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Suite 100
Lillington, NC 27546

(910) 814-6372

From: Celinda Howell <CHowell@davidsonhomesllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Sheila Bennett <sbennett@harnett.org>; Tammy Ward <tward@harnett.org>
Subject: Corner Lot Addressing

Importance: High




